Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2025 9:01 PM
To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 3972: Applicant General Tariff
Attachments: 68c613e6977a3-General Tariff1.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT-
Date Filed at WM : 09/14/2025
Date Effective: t-( 1C ;),5'

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 3972

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: A & A Senior Transportation, LLC
Street: 8600 Edison Lane , Apt./Suite:

City: Clinton

State:MD

Zip: 20735

Telephone Number: (301)804-9385

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Lakia Barber-Lyle

Title: Owner

Telephone Number: (301)804-9385

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 09/14/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 09/21/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



Title: General Tariff for A & A Senior Transportation LLC

Please see our rates below. Thank you,

[Base charge] + [Milcage charge | 4 [Wait time/escort charge (optional)] = Trip cost

[Base charge]

Stretcher Service: $200
Wheelchair: $80 (each way)

Ambulatory: §40 (each way}

[Mileage charge] _
(Todal londed miles traveled to/from destination)

Stretcher Service: 34 per mile
Wheelchair/Ambulatory: 33 per mile

[Wait time/escort charge)
(Dirivers) wait with customer)

Stretcher Service: 350 per 30 ming

Wheelchair/Ambulatory: $40 per 30 ming

Group Trip Service: § 150 per hour {2 hr minimum)

«A & A Senior Transportation LLC



